

GEOFF DUNLAP

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

2011-PRESENT

FIRST CLASS FILM COMPANY

Sole Proprietorship providing media production services.

1983-2011

VICTORY STUDIOS

Duties: cinematographer/videographer, film/video editor, location producer/director, audio mixer, writer, studio manager, crew/talent supervisor for productions worldwide, interviewer, production budget consultant, rentals department supervisor, and many other skills.

1981-1982

FREELANCE Cinematographer/editor/producer, Seattle-based.

1970-1980

HOLLYWOOD NEWSREEL SYNDICATE/R.S.V.P.

Duties: cinematographer, film editor, writer, post-production supervisor, field producer/director, audio mixer, negative cutter.

EDUCATION

1966-1970

UCLA, BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS (FILM/TV DEPARTMENT).

SUMMARY

Geoff's expertise is recognized worldwide by countless producers, directors, and production companies. Clients have included: Microsoft, Providence Medical, Sony, Holland America Line, Starbucks, Seattle Seahawks, Genie Industries, Eddie Bauer, Siemens, Qantas Airlines, Nintendo, PBS, BBC, Bank of America,

Discovery/History/Travel Channels, Arista Records, Sleep Country, Ben Bridge Jewelers, Swedish Hospitals, and Safeway.

REFERENCES

CONRAD DENKE, CEO/Owner, Victory Studios
conrad@victorystudios.com or 206.390.1776

KEVIN P. SMITH, President, Backstory Films
kevin@backstoryfilms.com or 206.919.0848

PAUL MICHAEL GORDON, Creative Director, The Welch Group
paul@welchgroupinc.com or 425.985.8824

MARK JONES, President, Jones Advertising
mark@jonesadvertising.com or 206.239.6772

MIKE WACKER, Executive Producer
mikewacker@comcast.net or 425.770.7274

CONTACT INFORMATION

TELEPHONE: 425.802.0457

E-MAIL: geoff@firstclassfilmcompany.com

WEBSITE: firstclassfilmcompany.com

ADDRESS: 12843 NE 95th Street
Kirkland, WA 98033 U.S.A.

Demo Reels, Letters of Commendation, Magazine Articles, Awards List, Available Upon Request.

FIRST CLASS FILM
COMPANY